
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE 

TOW� OF WESTPORT JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Rd 

�ovember 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian 

Malich, Tim Black 

 

MI�UTES 

1. September 12, 2017 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Initial Consultation, Proposed Certified Survey Map and Rezone Request 

for Property at 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport 

2. Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on a Request by River Paws LLC and 

Leo Durren, for a rezone from County C-1 to Village of 

Waunakee C-1 with a Conditional Use Permit to operate a dog daycare at 

5305 River 

Road, Town of Westport 

3. Initial Consultation, Peg Whiteside, 5147 Bong Road, Possible Land Division 

4. Discussion of  Woodland Drive Speed Patterns 

 

ADJOUR� 

 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 

format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is December 12, 2017. 



JPC Meeting Minutes 09/12/2017 Page 1 of 

 

 

 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 
Joint Plan Commission 

Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, September 12, 2017, 6:00 p.m. at the Waunakee Village Hall 

500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. 
 

Members Present:  Ken Sipsma,  Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan. 
 

Members Absent: Tim Black, Brian Malich. 
 

Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Ed Freer, Mike Lawton, Jerry 
Tierney, Dennis Steinkraus. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion Grosskopf, second McGowan, to approve the minutes from the August 15, 2017 
meeting. Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/SIP and CSM for Animart Pet Store, Kilkenny Commons 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Grosskopf, to recommend approval of the CSM to the Village Board and 
approve the site plan/SIP as recommended by the Village Plan Commission with the following 
conditions: 

 
1. The parking and circulation approval limited to Animart proposal only. Future users will need 

separate approvals and parking agreements if necessary. 
2. All water, sewer and electric issues resolved to the satisfaction of the Utility Manager. 
3. Will need a shared driveway agreement and an easement agreement from the church property. 
4. Dumpster location within utility easement to be approved by Utility Manager or moved. 
5. Subject to stormwater review. Not provided. 
6. Retaining wall issues resolved to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer 
 
Motion carried 4-0. 
 

-1-

ITEM #1.



JPC Meeting Minutes 09/12/2017 Page 2 of 

 

 

Discuss and Take Action on Resolution Recommending Approval of the Proposed Urban 
Service Area Amendment 
Motion McGowan, second Bruskewitz, to approve Resolution JPCR17-02 with the change of “Plan 
Commission” to “Joint Plan Commission” were noted. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 

Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, Southeast Corner of CTH Q and 
Woodland Drive, Town of Westport Dennis Steinkraus presented an updated concept drawing for 
discussion. Mr. Even gave report on what the Village PC members had to say the previous evening. 
JPC members had concerns with the proposed large format retail location and the road access through 
recently upgraded drainage ways. No action necessary. 
 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion McGowan, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

Approved:     

-2-

ITEM #1.



-3-

ITEM #1.



-4-

ITEM #1.



-5-

ITEM #1.



-6-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-7-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-8-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-9-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-10-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-11-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-12-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-13-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-14-

ITEM #2.



-15-

ITEM #2.



-16-

ITEM #2.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Amanda Masarik <amanda.masarik@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Tracy Meinholz
Subject: Re: River Paws LLC Submittal

Hi Tracy, 
 
We are starting work on this now to be sure everything goes through in time for the November meetings. 
 
A: Monday through Friday 7AM -  6PM 
B: 9 Employees 
C: 7 parking stalls 
D: We are working with Fast Signs and will have the proposed signage available soon. We do not plan on 
changing the lighting, so what is needed from us on this front? 
E: Dog daycare, grooming and training 
 
Please let me know if anything additional is required. I will be reaching out to Westport to make sure everything 
is covered on that front as well. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Amanda 
 
On Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 12:55 PM, Tracy Meinholz <tmeinholz@waunakee.com> wrote: 

Amanda, 

  

Attached are the minutes from your consultation with the Town of Westport Plan Commission. The minutes 
state that you need to apply for a rezone as well as the conditional use permit. In addition to the paperwork and 
fees you’ve already dropped off, we will need the rezone fee of $345 made payable to the Village of Waunakee. 
The conditional use permit must also include the following information: 

a)      Hours of operation 

b)      Number of employees 

c)       Number of parking stalls 

d)      Proposed lighting and signage 

e)      Description of use of property 

  

-17-

ITEM #2.



2

At this time your submittal is considered incomplete. I’ve spoken to the Town of Westport and they have not 
received your application and fees yet either. In order to be put on the October 10 agenda, we need you to file 
with both the Village and the Town. If the submittal is not completed by September 22, we will have missed the 
deadline for the newspaper publication and it will be placed on the November 7 agenda. 

  

I suggest you contact the Town at 849-4372 to discuss your filing with them. 

  

  

Tracy Meinholz 

Engineering Office Manager 

Village of Waunakee 

500 W. Main Street 

P.O. Box 100 

Waunakee, WI  53597 

(608) 849-5712 

(608) 849-5628 

www.waunakee.com  

LIKE US ON FACEBOOK 

  

  

 

-18-

ITEM #2.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Jessica Frey <jfrey@townofwestport.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Tracy Meinholz
Subject: Doggy Daycare Notes

4.         Initial Consultation, CUP for Dog Day Care and Design Review, Masarik/River Paws 
                        Doggy Daycare, 5305 River Road (Waunakee ETZ) 
            The commercial building at the corner of Catfish Court and River Road has been rented by a new dog 
service individual.  She has made some repairs and improvements to the property and is otherwise cleaning 
it up.  The property is our Commercial District under the Plan, and is zoned County C‐1.  The previous owner 
got approval for use of the property as a dog grooming parlor, which is a permitted use under the Village’s 
C‐1 zoning code.  Unfortunately, that may have somewhat spilled over to become more of a dog day care 
situation, which is a kenneling use, and so a conditional use under the Village’s C‐1 zoning district.  Such a 
use would probably be appropriate in the building there, and is certainly used in the Town at a nice location 
for that use, with parking and access close off of STH 113.  There are issues with the lights and the signage 
for the parcel, and we have sent a compliance letter as to that, which the owner and operator are working 
on. 
 
Having said the above, the new operator wants to clean these use items up and get approval for her doggie 
day care.  To do so, she should probably ask for a rezoning of the property to Village C‐1 Commercial since 
that is consistent with our Code, and request a CUP for kenneling.  That would allow her to continue the 
grooming and allow the day care use.  That would also be consistent with the Comp Plan and would clean 
the use up for that building.  I do not believe she has contacted the neighboring properties about this but 
she should since a rezone of CUP will mean they get direct notice of a hearing.  We could restrict the building 
and that portion of the property to that use as well because of all of the other potential C‐1 uses under the 
code which may not be appropriate at this location. 
 
This area is in the Village ETZ so the JPC will be reviewing the item and will hold the public hearing on the 
rezone and the CUP, and the Village Board approves the rezone (the JPC is the final actor on the CUP). 
 

Sincerely 
 
Jessica Frey 
Executive Assistant 
Town of Westport (Dane County, WI) 
5387 Mary Lake Road 
Waunakee, WI 53597 
www.townofwestport.org 
http://twitter.com/TownofWestport 
(608) 849-4372 
(608) 849-9657 FAX 
 

IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should 
be treated as a one‐way communication and that responses “to all” should be avoided because those responses could 
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General 
Letter of 3/19/2010) 

-19-

ITEM #2.



2

 
 

-20-

ITEM #2.



-21-

ITEM #4.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian Malich, Tim Black
	MINUTES
	1. September 12, 2017
	[September 2017 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Initial Consultation, Proposed Certified Survey Map and Rezone Request for Property at 5683 Harbort Road, Town of Westport
	[Harbort Rd Proposal.pdf]

	2. Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on a Request by River Paws LLC and Leo Durren, for a rezone from County C-1 to Village of
Waunakee C-1 with a Conditional Use Permit to operate a dog daycare at 5305 River
Road, Town of Westport
	[River Paws Application 09.19.17.pdf]
	[River Paws Email 10.05.17.pdf]
	[River Paws Consultation TPC Minutes.pdf]

	3. Initial Consultation, Peg Whiteside, 5147 Bong Road, Possible Land Division
	4. Discussion of  Woodland Drive Speed Patterns
	[20171102094200.pdf]


	ADJOURN

